admin

From: Claim Workflow System <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 11:51 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg; cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D20001631MFSH/1

Dear Sir,

Third party as have changed the workshop please find the below mail and Kindly do the needful.
Thank you.

Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

From: SL LAW PRS

Sent: 02 April 2020 08:47

To: cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Cc: aaron tan ; huachinmotors2@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Our Ref: D20001631MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for FW1310G - accident involving with
SHC7844A

[External Email Warning: Do not click on any attachment or links/URL in this email unless sender is reliable]

Dear Sir/Madam,

There was a mistake in the former letter, the workshop is Hua Chin (2000) Trading Motor Service Centre. Kindly take
note of the new address.

Apologies for the inconvenience caused.

Regards

Eugene

DID: 6909 5194



11 Keng Cheow Street #02-03 Riverside Piazza Singapore 059608

% SL LAW CHAMBERS

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are
not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: SL LAW PRS

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Claim Workflow System

Cc: aaron tan ; Joe Chee

Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20001631MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for FW1310G - accident involving with
SHC7844A

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FW1310G & SHC7844A ALONG BUKIT BATOK ROAD TOWARDS CHOA CHU KANG ROAD ON
21/03/2020 @ 20:00

We refer to your letter dated 1 April 2020 confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's
vehicle FW1310G.

We have instructions to reject your list of surveyors and propose to engage Dylan Lee from Lee Appraisal Services.



Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: Hua Chin (2000) Trading Motor Service Centre
Address: 50 Bukit Batok Street 23 #02-02 Midview Building Singapore 659578
Contact Person: Mr. Lim (68966619)

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to
you.

For Survevor: To initial after Conpl etion

1* Inspection
Appointed surveyor

(Name & Siganature)
Date & Time

2™ Inspection
Appointed survevor
(WName & Siganature)

Date & Time
3" Inspection
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

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April, 2020 5:15 PM

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Cc: MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg; cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: Our Ref: D20001631MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for FW1310G - accident involving with SHC7844A

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your survey request,

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your choice
within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance, we
will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI. Upon completion of repairs, please contact our
appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.



Kindly provide Workshop details to process.

Thank you.

Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

SL LAW CHAMBERS

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
11 Keng Cheow Street #02-03 Riverside Piazza, Singapore 059608 | tel: +65 6909 9355 | fax: +65 6909 6246



